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Ref. : DA/2-4/2014/ 1484
Date : October 16, 2014

CIRCULAR No. {2)
Reference: “Tender No. 10A/2014- Street lighting Design and Construction for Dugm

Airport Access Road”

Date of Collection of Tender Documents: 28/09/2014 Submission date: 28/10/2014

Subject: Response to Bidders Queries:

Query No. 1
Since Parsons Intl Ltd has designed the streetlights in 2008 for 8kms of street lights, is it

acceptable to follow the same specifications used in the project? If so please share the

engineering package of the earlier project?

Answer to Query No. 1:

Already the project for previous 8 KM is hand over and there is no more contact person
from Parsons Intl Ltd but later we after awarded the tender to the contractor we can share
with them the previous designs from Parsons Intl Ltd.

Query No. 2

Please advise the height of existing street light poles.

Answer to Query No. 2:

It is mention in the specification 10 m long.

Query No. 3

In the Bill of Quantity, the qty of double luminaire streetlights are mentioned as 80 nos.
Please confirm if this is the quantity of pole or light fixtures?

Answer to Query No. 3:

This number is NOT the actual guantity of pole light fixtures. This number has been used
for the purpose of bid evaluation only. The actual quantity is re-measureable.

Query No. 4
Similarly for Triple luminaire streetlights of 8 nos., please confirm the number of poles and
light fixtures?
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Answer to Query No. 4:
Answer is as for question 3 above

Query No. 5
We need to have the AutoCAD drawing of the said area.

Answer to Query No. 5:

This can be provided to winning bidder.

Query No. 6
Pole Height: 10m, Please confirm

Answer to Query No. 6:

Confirmed

Query No. 7

Road configuration: We need the Road width, median width, road cross-sectional details
etc.

Answer to Query No. 7:

There is no median. The road is a single carriage two way road. There is no road cross
section drawing available. Bidder needs to visit site to understand better.

NOTE

1- All Bidders should endorse all Addendums and Circulars and attach them as a part
of their Tender Proposal.
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